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The Vice President and

Chairman Presidential Committee on Asset Recovery,
Federal Republic of Nigeria,

Aso Rock Villa,

Abuja

Your Excellency;

GOVERNMENT

The above subject matter refers,

The Human and Environmental Development Agenda (HEDA Resource Centre) (HEDA) is a
Nigerian based non-governmental organisation. [t was registered with the Corporate Affairs

governance through participatory democratic culture in the government and the people and

respect for and promotion of ruje of law
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as fraudulent and deliberately skewed towards another possible corrupt deal to the detriment
of the overriding interest of Nigerians.

OUR POSITION

000631.

One of the Federal government’s claims in the aforementioned pleadings before the UK court
according to paragraph 3 of the summary of claim is:

“damages for the unlawful dissipation of assets
held by Malabu on constructive trust for the
claimant.”

Section 10 of the Code of Conduct Bureau and Tribunal Act prohibits a public officer from asking
for or accepting any property or benefits of any kind for himself or any other person on account
of anything done or omitted to be done by him in the discharge of his duties.

Section 23 of the Code of Conduct Bureau and Tribunal Act also stipulates the punishment for
public officers found guilty of contravening this provisions includes seizure and forfeiture to
the state of any property acquired in abuse or corruption of office.



No express, implied or actual conflict of interest or
advantage.”

that the purchase price would be paid to a character with a shady background, as it was
revealed that on the 29t of April, 2011 ENJ transferred $1.092 Billion dollars into an escrow
account of the Nigerian government at the bank; Jp Morgan Chase in London which is not the
usual account of the state but a parallel one with the sole purpose of 'settling all claims' to block

In addition to the above, the reports of the Public Prosecution office at the Ordinary Court of
Milan in its notification of completion of preliminary investigations highlighted the role of ENI’S
former Chief Executive Officer, Paola Scaroni and his successor Claudio Descalzi and indicted
them for alleged international corruption over the transaction.

OUR DEMAND



It was in view of the afore-stated positions above that we thereby demand from the Office of
the Attorney General the following:

a. That the Federal Government outrightly revokes the grant of the OPL for Block 245 as
fraudulently granted to Malaby.

b. That the Federal Government proceeds to investigate and subsequently prosecute those
indicted in relation to the OPL transaction in accordance to the relevant Nigerian statute.

C. That the AGF/Minister of Justice uses the instrumentality of his good office to recover
any illicit monies that were made by ex-government officials in the Malabu transaction.

d. That the Federa] Government discontinue any on-going negotiation with ENI/SHELL as
a Joint Venture partner in the OPL 245 deal, the said companies having being indicted of
fraudulently engaging in a corrupt process in the Malaby scandal by reports of an Italian
prosecutor’s preliminary investigation into the matter,

Nigerian elite who views same as largesse to be shared amongst the exclusive preserve of public
officials. Also, it will effectively promote the anti-corruption posture of the federal government
and serve as a deterrent to corrupt officials in the public sector.

Attorney General, our organisation will be left with no option but to approach a Court of
competent jurisdiction for a writ of mandamus against the Federal Government,

We look forward to your prompt response and action.
Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

Chairman



